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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4795
March 22, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTHREE (3)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: THREE (3)

	962-4795
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4795
	

	Check Enforcement Program - NSF Checks

	March 22, 2010

	Check Enforcement Program - NSF Checks
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JLG
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 1, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 1, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Jeannine Geare/Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Jeannine Geare/Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4795 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE (3) TO RFP 962-4795

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions/Answers
1. Question: During 20009, was the Program receiving any checks from other sources than local merchant (such as national check processors Telecheck or Certegy) or any national merchants or merchants chains (such as Kroger or Safeway)? How many checks were received during 2009 from the each of the sources mentioned in the question below? 
1. Answer: The NSF unit has received checks from sources other than local merchants for several years and continues to do so.  During the 2009 calendar year the unit downloaded 1370 checks through Check Connection from Certegy, Telecheck, and Encircle.  The balance of the checks received during 2009 (8541-1370 = 7171) were received from local and chain merchants including Costco, Kroger and WinCo.

2. Question: Of the current staff members assigned to the check program, how many are actually entering check information into the existing program?

2. Answer: All 6 enter check information 

3. Question: Can you expand on the actual roles of the 4 employees currently involved in the program? 
3. Answer: Yes, all employees’ roles could be expanded. 
4. Question: Is the Bad Check fee and Diversion fee revenue currently shared with an outside vendor for services provided?

4. Answer: No
5. Question: In many cases an outside company manages, for instance, the home study course and participates in the fees generated.  Is this happening now? If so, what is the split?
5. Answer: No
6. Question: If there is a per item fee being charged by an outside vendor for the current system you use, what is the amount?
6. Answer: No per item fee is being charged by an outside vendor.
7. Question: What is the current in house solution used?  Proprietary/”home grown” or purchased software?
7. Answer: Purchased software.
8. Question: What, if any, is the typical fee that is provided to the merchant over and above the face value of the check? 
8. Answer: Up to $15.00 for victim bank fees.
9. Question: Are payments ever taken in the office prior to the second notification? If not, why?
9. Answer: Yes, payments are taken in the office prior to the second notification. 
10. Question: How many days do you allow the offenders to make payment before you send the second notification?  
10. Answer: 10 Calendar days
11. Question: Then the third?

11. Answer: 10 Calendar days
12. Question: What is your anticipated volume of the number of merchants to receive the initial mailing introducing the enforcement program?
12. Answer: The NSF check system does not have a way to estimate the number of merchants we currently serve.  However, the NSF unit did a mass mailing last year to local merchants and victims and the number was approx 5,000.
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